Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 3 August 2023 3:16 pm

To: Perumal, Vilasini; assignments; SUR; Winnie Foo (LKKAuto)

Cc: Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila; Chu, Hui Yen; Lim, Kok-Chong

Subject: RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SNB5062L AND SNE1218R ON
18/03/2023

Dear Sir / Madam,
Please be informed that according to the repairer, owner already withdraw the claim from GLATT AUTO KIT PTE LTD.
We will close this file at our end without billing.

No survey was done for this vehicle.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 11:05 AM

To: Perumal, Vilasini <Vilasini.Perumal@aig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila <Yussyuhaila.Amran@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>
Subject: RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SNB5062L AND SNE1218R ON 18/03/2023

Dear Vilasini,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.



Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Perumal, Vilasini <Vilasini.Perumal@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 5:17 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila <Yussyuhaila.Amran@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SNB5062L AND SNE1218R ON 18/03/2023

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist with attached PRI request.

Thanks & Regards,

Vilasini Perumal

AlG

FNOL Adjuster

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 68307871
vilasini.perumal@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Perumal, Vilasini

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 5:09 PM

To: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>

Cc: Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila <Yussyuhaila.Amran@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SNB5062L AND SNE1218R ON 18/03/2023

Without Prejudice




Your Reference : ALL.G1.2300981.1G
Our Reference :SNB5062L

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your email below. We disagree with the list of your nominated surveyors.
Pursuant to Appendix C of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, citation 2.9. We will proceed to appoint our appointed surveyor for the pre-repair inspection.

Kindly provide us with details of repairer’s contact number and address.
Thanks & Regards,

Vilasini Perumal

AlG

FNOL Adjuster

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 68307871
vilasini.perumal@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 4:35 PM

To: Perumal, Vilasini <Vilasini.Perumal@aig.com>

Cc: Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila <Yussyuhaila.Amran@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>;
glattautokit@gmail.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SNB5062L AND SNE1218R ON 18/03/2023

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

OUR REF 1 ALL.G1.2300981.1G
YOUR REF  : SNB 5062L

Dear Sir/Madam



We are instructed by our client, Ong Siow Ting and/or Glatt Auto Kit Pte Ltd, the motor workshop for SNE 1218R that they are not agreeable to the appointment

of the motor surveyors as proposed in your said letter.

In compliance with The State Courts Practice Directions 2021, we propose to use one of the below mentioned motor surveyor to conduct the joint pre-repair

survey (“hereinafter referred to as PRS”) as a Single Joint Expert (“hereinafter referred to as a SIE”).

1. DENNIS YAP TECK WEE
(PAL’s Appraisal Pte Ltd)

2. MICHAEL YAP TECK CHYE
(MC-COY Appraiser Pte Ltd)
3. ANDY YAP TECK LEE

(LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd)

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of the above motor surveyors as proposed by the claimant and/or
the motor workshop as a Single Joint Expert (“hereinafter referred to as “SJIE”).

Thanks & Best Regards,

16ene

(For and on behalf of Miss Tan May Yee)

AXALT LAWLLC
Advocates & Solicitors

(UEN No. 202038023M)

66 Tannery Lane

#01-04i, Sindo Building
Singapore 347805

Tel : 6547 0082

Fax : 6547 0083

Email : igene@axalt.sg

Service of documents will not be accepted by email.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : This email is intended solely for the above named addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If this email has reached you in error, please
delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept
liability for any error or omission or damage that may arise in the context of this message which arise as a result of internet transmission.

4



Thank you.

From: Perumal, Vilasini <Vilasini.Perumal@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 March 2023 3:24 pm

To: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>

Cc: Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila <Yussyuhaila.Amran@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SNB5062L AND SNE1218R ON 18/03/2023

AlG >

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Email nay d3 duoc ma hda, dé doc ndi dung vui long mé tap tin
dinh kém va lam theo huéng dan.



Click here by 2023-03-29 07:23 UTC to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If

you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts
thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc.
or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



